## Decisions of the Children, Education, Libraries & Safeguarding Committee

17 November 2016

### **Members Present:-**

Councillor Reuben Thompstone (Chairman)
Councillor Bridget Perry (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Alison Cornelius
Councillor Helena Hart
Councillor Anne Hutton
Councillor Kathy Levine
Councillor Tom Davey (substitute)
Councillor Kathy Levine

## Also in attendance (as co-opted Members):-

Denis Carey Gladys Vendy Kevin McSharry Marilyn Nathan

## **Apologies for Absence:-**

Councillor Val Duschinsky

#### Absent:-

Darren Warrington (Co-opted Member)

#### 1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Chairman informed all members and those present in the public gallery that the audio of the meeting would be streamed live through the council's committee section of the website.

RESOLVED – The minutes of the meeting held on 21st September 2016 were agreed as a correct record.

#### 2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Val Duschinsky, who was substituted by Councillor Tom Davey.

Co-opted member Darren Warrington was absent.

# 3. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

The following interest was declared:

Councillor	Item	Nature of interest	Detail
Anne Hutton	9	Non-pecuniary	That the councillor is a trustee of the Barnet Carer Centre and Barnfield Children's Centre.

## 4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

### 5. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)

Public comments were made by Ms Joanna Conway and Ms Jennifer Conway in respect to item 11, 'Review of Special Guardianship policy and support – Consultation Feedback'.

Public questions and their corresponding answers were detailed in the item's supplementary paper.

Supplementary questions were asked and answers given at the meeting.

At this point in the meeting, the Chairman altered the order of the agenda so that item 11 (Review of Special Guardianship policy and support - Consultation Feedback) be considered before the other items.

## 6. REVIEW OF SPECIAL GUARDIANSHIP POLICY AND SUPPORT - CONSULTATION FEEDBACK

The Commissioning Director, Children and Young People, and the Head of Service, Placements (Fostering, Adoption and Placements Team), introduced the item, which related to a review of the Special Guardianship policy and support with consultation feedback.

Following discussion of the item the Chairman then moved to the recommendations as outlined in the cover report. The Chairman took each recommendation in turn, with votes recorded as follows:

Vote on recommendation 1:

For	0
Against	0
Abstain	0

#### Vote on recommendation 2:

For	9
Against	0
Abstain	0

Vote on recommendation 3:

For	9
Against	0
Abstain	0

Recommendations 2 and 3 were therefore carried, and the following was **RESOLVED**:

- The Committee approved the new rates for new special guardianship orders.
- The Committee delegated authority to the Commissioning Director, Children and Young People, to undertake an annual review on special guardianship allowances.

## 7. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

## 8. NATIONAL EDUCATION POLICY PROPOSALS AND DEVELOPMENTS IN BARNET

The Chairman invited the Education and Skills Director to the committee table to outline key information in the report and answer questions from the committee.

The Commissioning Director, Children and Young People, introduced the report; the Education and Skills Director then provided an overview of the report's contents.

Following discussion of the item the Chairman then moved to the recommendations as outlined in the cover report.

The following was therefore **RESOLVED**:

- 1. The Children, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding Committee noted the Government's consultation on proposals for education reform.
- 2. The Children, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding Committee noted the outcome of the education service reviews undertaken by Cambridge Education.

### 9. BUSINESS PLANNING

The Commissioning Director, Children and Young People, introduced the item, which related to business planning for the committee's areas of responsibility.

Following discussion of the item the Chairman then moved to the recommendations as outlined in the cover report. Votes were recorded as follows:

For	5
Against	4
Abstain	0

The recommendations were therefore carried, and the following was **RESOLVED**:

- 1. The committee agreed the Vision and Commissioning Priorities as set out in Appendix A to the report.
- 2. The Committee recommended the savings programme as set out in Appendix B to the report to the Policy and Resources Committee.

### 10. YOUTH SERVICE REVIEW

The Commissioning Director, Children and Young People, introduced the report with related the Youth Service Review. The Strategic Lead, Children and Young People, then provided an overview of the content of the report.

Following discussion of the item the Chairman then moved to the recommendations as outlined in the cover report. Votes were recorded as follows:

For	9
Against	0
Abstain	0

The recommendations were therefore carried, and the following was **RESOLVED**:

- 1. The Children, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding Committee noted the content of the report and approved the strategic outlines case.
- 2. The Children, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding Committee delegated authority to the Commissioning Director of Children and Young People to prepare a draft outline business case, with options for consultation, and for a report to be brought back to a future meeting of the committee.

#### 11. LONDON REGIONAL ADOPTION AGENCY

The Chairman introduced the item which related to the London Regional Adoption Agency.

The Head of Service, Placements (Fostering, Adoption and Placements Team) then provided further information in relation to how the proposals would impact Barnet.

Following discussion of the item the Chairman then moved to the recommendations as outlined in the cover report. Votes were recorded as follows:

For	9
-----	---

Against	0
Abstain	0

The recommendations were therefore carried, and the following was **RESOLVED**:

- 1. The committee agreed, in principle, for the council to join a London Regional Adoption Agency;
- 2. The committee delegated authority to the Commissioning Director, Children and Young People (Director for Children's Services) to progress arrangements relating to the development of the detailed financial analysis and the implementation of the London Regional Adoption Agency model;
- 3. The committee agree that a paper setting out the detailed financial analysis, and the detail of the proposed model, will be brought back to a future meeting of Children's Education Libraries and Safeguarding Committee for consideration and agreement.

## 12. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S HEALTH AND JOINT COMMISSIONING IN BARNET

The Chairman introduced the item which related to the Children and Young People's Health and Joint Commissioning in Barnet.

Following discussion of the item the Chairman then moved to the recommendations as outlined in the cover report. Votes were recorded as follows:

For	9
Against	0
Abstain	0

The recommendations were therefore carried, and the following was **RESOLVED**:

- 1. The Committee noted the update on children and young People's health and the update on jointly commissioned services.
- 2. That the Committee approved the extension of the Health Visiting and Family Nurse Partnership contracts to March 2018 to align with the School Nursing contract and the 0-19 Family Services Review. The extended contract price will be subject to the allocation from the Public Health Grant.

## 13. CHILDREN, EDUCATION, LIBRARIES & SAFEGUARDING COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

The Chairman introduced the report which related to the committee's forward work programme 2016-17.

The Chairman recommended that the committee approve to cancel the meeting of the committee scheduled for January 17<sup>th</sup> 2016, and that the items scheduled for that

meeting be considered at the meeting of the committee scheduled for 21<sup>st</sup> February 2016. The committee unanimously agreed the recommendation.

## The following was **RESOLVED**:

- 1. The committee agreed for the 17<sup>th</sup> January 2016 meeting of the committee to be cancelled, and that all scheduled items for that meeting be considered at the meeting of the committee scheduled for 21<sup>st</sup> February 2016.
- 2. The committee noted the 2016-2017 work programme.

## 14. ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 8.26 pm